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% TENNESSEE YALI'EY AUTHORITY
THATTANDOOGA, TENMNESSEE 37401
4§00 Chestnut Street Tower II

November 30, 1982

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Direccor
Office of Nuclear Reactor Segulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comsiszsion
Washington, D.C. 20355

Dear Mr. Denton:

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-259, 50-260,

Tennessee Valley Authority ) 50-296, 50-327,
50-328, 50~390,
50-391

In oy letter to you dated Decemder 30, 1931, TVA committed to ruport the
data availability for cech nrimary meteorolegical measurement nystem for
the Browns Fer—y and Sequovah Gpurating Muciear Plants. The Central
Emergency Control Center icteorn.)gical dats availability stacistics
enclosed are for the quartsra ipril 1 through June 30 and July ! through
Septemher 30, 198Z. e do not have a cumplete set of data for the yuarter
beginning January 1 and ending on March 71, 1982: Cherefc e, the first
quarter reported will be for the period o. April 1 through June 30, 1982.
Although the Watts Ba» Nuclear Plant is rot operational, we are including
the data applicable to it for your informat.cn.

Vury Lruly yours,
TENIUZ3SEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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L. M. M'lls, Manager
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o ENCLOSURE
QUARTERLY CENTRAL EMERGENCY CONTROL CENTER (CECC)
METEUROLOGICAL DATA AVAILABILITY REPORTS

These are the CECC meteorological data availabdility statistics covering the
perioas of April 1 through June 30 and July 1 through September 30, 1982.
It must be understood that these figures are an end-to-end assessment of
the Environmental Data Station (EDS) data collection, transmission,
reception, znd subsequent storage in the CECC computer system. Allowances
have been made for unavoidable preventive maintenance and modification
enhancements to the CECC computer system hardware and sofivars. However,
similar allowances for the EDS compute~ systems cre not included beczuse of
the difficulty in attaining accurate records of these ocutages. Therefore,
these are conservative values for the metec:ological data availability.
They are above the 90-percent availability required by NRC.

Tre availability figures are as fnllows.

Nuclear Plant April 1 - Jine 30, 1982 duly 1 - Septembar 3J, 1982
Browns Ferry 95 pecrcent 95.6 per-eat
Sequoyah 92 percent . 97.8 percent
*Watts Bar 96 percent 98.2 percent

®Watts Bar Nuclear Plant s not an onera-ing plant; this 4ata is supplied
for information only.



